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From: Tim Thomas
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 8:14 AM
To:
Cc:  Julie Shams; Patricia Smith; 

Subject: Gender equity in sport event on 10 December with FM [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Event Proposal - Gender Equality in Sport (DRAFT).docx

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Further to my note from last week on the Australia India Cricket Summer of Opportunity program I would like to 
provide FMO an update on the proposed 10 December gender equity in sport event in Perth at WACA Ground, being 
delivered with Western Australian Government . At this stage, we have pencilled in a lunch event between 12.00pm 
and 2.30pm AWST on 10 December, the day before the Australia India Women’s One Day InternaƟonal game. 

ObjecƟve:  
On the eve of the Australia v India Women’s One Day InternaƟonal, this event will highlight the role of sport as a 
plaƞorm to culƟvate leadership and empower women and girls in Australia and India. DFAT’s new InternaƟonal 
Gender Equality Strategy, set to be launched later this year, addresses economic empowerment, educaƟon, and 
inclusion – all themes that link to women’s leadership and parƟcipaƟon in sport. 

Delivery:  
WA Government will be the lead delivery partner on this event. 

Media: 
There will also be opportuniƟes for media. We plan to invite a local girls cricket team from WA for a potenƟal 
interacƟon with the Minister and the Australia and India internaƟonal teams on the WACA ground.  

There are further details in the draŌ concept note aƩached, noƟng this is subject to change pending further advice 
from WA Government and that all speakers have not yet been approached.  

Grateful your advice on the concept and any further direcƟon on the most suitable Ɵme for the FM to aƩend the 
event.    

Warm Regards 

Tim  
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DRAFT Event Proposal – Gender Equality in Sport Event 

Proposed event:  

A lunch and panel discussion hosted by the Centre for Australia India Relations in partnership with WA 

Government to explore gender equality in sport ahead of the Australia v India Women’s One Day 

International in Perth. The formal proceedings will include proposed keynote addresses by: 

• the Foreign Minister

• India’s High Commissioner to Australia

• Christina Matthews, former CEO of the WA Cricket Association.

Lunch will be served after the speeches and there will be a panel discussion moderated by Lisa Sthalekar 

(Indian Australian cricket commentator) with panellists: 

• Katrina Powell (Australian women’s hockey team coach)

• Belinda Clark (former Australian cricketer and first woman inducted into the Australian Cricket

Hall of Fame) and

• Sanjana Ganesan (Indian sports journalist).

Speakers and panellists will then be invited to participate in a possible photo opportunity on the ground. 

Location: WACA Ground, Nelson Cr, East Perth WA 6004  

Date: Tuesday 10 Dec 2024 

Time: 12.00pm – 2.30pm  

Objective: On the eve of the Australia v India Women’s One Day International, this event will highlight 

the role of sport as a platform to cultivate leadership and empower women and girls in Australia and 

India. DFAT’s new International Gender Equality Strategy, set to be launched later this year, addresses 

economic empowerment, education, and inclusion – all themes that link to women’s leadership and 

participation in sport. The event will lend support to the importance of facilitating women’s participation 

and leadership in sports administration and coaching, particularly in the lead up to the Olympics.  

Media interest: Mainstream and Indian Australian media 

Proposed event program: 

Start Activity 

12:00 PM Guests arrive 

12:30 PM MC Welcome and Acknowledgment to Country 

12:35 PM Keynote address by the Foreign Minister 

12:50 PM Remarks by the Indian High Commissioner 

12:55 PM Remarks by Christina Matthews 

1:00 PM Lunch and networking 

1:30 PM Panel moderated by MC 

1.55 PM Photo opportunity and networking. 

2.00 PM FM departs 

2.30 PM Event closes 
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